
NOTICE OF PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS:

DATE:

TIME:

PLACE:

PURPOSE:

Call to order: Council Chamber

Wednesday, February 26,2014

6:00 p.m.

Rosenberg City Hall
City Hall Council Chamber
2110 4th Street
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Rosenberg Planning Commission Meeting

AGENDA

1. Consideration of and action on minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of January 22, 2014. (LeLaurin)

2. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication No. Two, being 3.4
acres of land out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396 and Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas.
(Tanner)

3. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven, being 9.6 acres of land containing
31 lots (60' x 120' typ.) and one reserve in three blocks out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396, Fort Bend County,
Texas. (Tanner)

4. Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven, being 8.7 acres of land containing
27 lots (60' x 120' typ.) and one reserve in two blocks out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396 & Wiley Martin
League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

5. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23; 0 lots, 1 block, 1
reserve; being 14.26 acres in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County,
Texas. (Tanner)

6. Hold public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner, 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves, being a replat of Lot
6 and the east 85 feet of Lot 5, Block 2, Louis Polka Subdivision (Volume 241, Page 631, D.R.F.B.C.T.) in the
Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

7. Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner, 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves, being a
replat of Lot 6 and the east 85 feet of Lot 5, Block 2, Louis Polka Subdivision (Volume 241, Page 631,
D.R.F.B.C.T.) in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

8. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 4.6750 acres
or 203,644 square feet of land being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 9 & 10, Block 8, Lots 10
16 and portions of Lots 5-8, Block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under Volume 6, Page 16, Plat Records of Fort
Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. (Tanner)

9. Hold public hearing on a Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, a 17.5794 acre tract of land
being a partial replat of Reserve "H", Block 4, the Villages at Rosenberg (Slide No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed
to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, and in the
Simon Jones Survey, Abstract No. 271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 2 reserves, 62 lots, 3 blocks.
(Tanner)

10. Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, a 17.5794 acre tract
of land being a partial replat of Reserve "H", Block 4, the Villages at Rosenberg (Slide No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.)
conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55,
and in the Simon Jones Survey, Abstract No. 271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 2 reserves, 62 lots, 3
blocks. (Tanner)

Page 1 of 3



11. Review and discuss ornamental street light policy, and take action as necessary to direct staff. (Tanner)

12. Consideration of and action on a revised Planning Commission Meeting Schedule and Submittal Deadlines Calendar
to be implemented by July 2014. (Tanner)

13. Consideration of and action on the Staff Report of Current Activities and Requests for Future Agenda Items. (Tanner)

14. Announcements.

15. Adjournment.

The Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of
this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Section
551.071 (Consultation with Attorney).

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]

Page 2 of 3



0rm;r _",----,,---day of r,;,Q~ 2014,at~m.bY

~~=---..;'---=-- P'M\W ~~o.J-J -
AtW
Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 3 of 3



ITEM 1 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for January 22, 2014. 



 
Page 1 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 22nd day of January 2014, the Planning Commission of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a regular meeting at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 
77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky    Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Wayne Poldrack   Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias    Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons    Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish    Planning Commissioner 
 
COMMISSIONERS ABSENT 
  Lester Phipps, Jr.   Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Cynthia McConathy   Councilor, At Large Position Two 
  Travis Tanner    Planning Director 
  Charles Kalkomey   City Engineer 
  Renée LeLaurin-Moore  Secretary II 
 
GUESTS PRESENT 
  Taylor Gunn    Perry Homes (Reserve at Brazos Town Center) 
  Matt Tucker    Windrose Land Services (Our Lady of Guadalupe) 
  Rene R.    LJA Engineering (Bonbrook Plantation)   
  Geoff Freeman   Kerry R. Gilbert & Assoc. (Bonbrook and Reserve at BTC) 
  Carol Redd    EHRA (River Run at the Brazos) 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING ON 
DECEMBER 18, 2013. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the 
minutes of the December 18, 2013 Planning Commission meeting as written.  The motion carried 
unanimously by those present. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH 
SECTION TEN, BEING 12.3 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 39 LOTS (65’ X 115’ TYP.) AND ONE RESERVE IN 
THE THREE BLOCKS OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten is located off of 
Blossom Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 12.3 



 
Page 2 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

acres and thirty-nine (39) single-family residential lots.  There is also one (1) landscape reserve consisting of 
0.92 acres and containing an existing pipeline easement. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  Per previous requests, the applicant also provided the number of lots in Bonbrook Plantation North 
(617) and the percentage of lots 60 feet or greater in width (53%) and less than 60 feet in width (47%). 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat 
of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired how much of the development would be left to plat after 

tonight. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he believes there is a small section yet to be platted on the north side but 

that should be the last to be platted. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Ten, being 12.3 acres of land containing 39 lots 
(65’ x 115’ typ.) and one reserve in the three blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH 
SECTION ELEVEN, BEING 8.9 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 35 LOTS (65’ X 115’ TYP.) IN THREE BLOCKS OUT 
OF THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven is located off 
of Blossom Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 8.9 
acres and thirty-five (35) single-family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (3) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the applicant provided the number of lots in Bonbrook 
Plantation North (617) and the percentage of lots 60 feet or greater in width (53%) and less than 60 feet in 
width (47%). 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat 
of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Eleven, being 8.9 acres of land containing 35 lots 
(65’ x 115’ typ.) in three blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION NORTH 
SECTION TWELVE, BEING 8.5 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 34 LOTS (65’ X 115’ TYP.) IN TWO BLOCKS OUT 
OF THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 



 
Page 3 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve is located off 
of Blossom Terrace Lane in the northeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The plat contains approximately 8.5 
acres and thirty-four (34) single-family residential lots. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 65 feet in width.  Each lot is a minimum of 65 feet in width at the front 
building line.  In the lot summary table, some lots (5) are noted as being less than 65-foot lots due to being less 
than 50 feet at the right-of-way.  The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook 
Plantation.  As discussed in previous Agenda items, the applicant provided the number of lots in Bonbrook 
Plantation North (617) and the percentage of lots 60 feet or greater in width (53%) and less than 60 feet in 
width (47%). 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat 
of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Urbish moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation North Section Twelve, being 8.5 acres of land containing 34 lots 
(65’ x 115’ typ.) in two blocks out of the Wiley Martin League, A-56, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BONBROOK PLANTATION SOUTH SECTION 
FIVE, A SUBDIVISION OF 49.784 ACRES OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, ABSTRACT 56, 
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; 115 LOTS, 7 RESERVES (18.984 ACRES), 2 BLOCKS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five is located off of 
Reading Road in the southeast part of the overall Bonbrook Plantation Development.  It is in the Extraterritorial 
Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 155.  The Plat contains approximately 49.784 acres and 
115 single-family residential lots.  There are also seven (7) reserves consisting of nineteen (19) acres, including a 
14-acre reserve for detention. 
 
The subdivision contains a number of lot sizes, ranging from 50-foot to 65-foot and greater lots.  Mainly, it 
includes 65-foot and 55-foot lots per the approved Land Plan.  Each lot is a minimum of 55 feet in width at the 
front building line; however, in the lot summary table, some cul-de-sac and “knuckle” lots (18) are noted as 
being only 50-foot lots due to being only approximately 40 feet wide as measured at the right-of-way line.  
The subdivision is in compliance with the approved Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  Bonbrook Plantation 
South Section Five is the final section in Bonbrook Plantation South. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat 
of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired, as a matter of interest, how many lots are 50-foot lots and how 

many are 65-foot lots. 
• Mr. Tanner referred to the lot summary table. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired how many 50-foot lots are in the total development. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he would need to look that up and bring it to the next meeting. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias, to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of Bonbrook Plantation South Section Five, a subdivision of 49.784 acres of land situated 



 
Page 4 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 115 lots, 7 reserves (18.984 acres), 2 
blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER 
SECTION THREE, BEING 20.2 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 62 LOTS (50’ X 130’ TYP.) AND THREE RESERVES 
IN THREE BLOCKS OUT OF THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE SURVEY, A-55, & SIMON JONES SURVEY, A-271, CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is located off of 
Town Center Boulevard, to the north of its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits and in 
Fort Bend County MUD No. 167.  The plat consists of approximately 20.2 acres, with 62 single-family residential 
lots and three (3) reserves. 
 
The typical lot size for the subdivision is 50 feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, as amended on 
December 18, 2013 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, homes in this subdivision 
will be a minimum of 51 percent masonry construction. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Brazos Town Center.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if there has been a change in ownership of that tract of land. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that the ownership has changed. 
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the new owners can “piggy-back” the old plan. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that the restrictions run with the land and not changed by ownership. 
• Commissioner Parsons stated that this section was previously planned for patio homes.  Do we 

have any idea who the builder is? 
• Mr. Tanner replied the builder is Perry Homes. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired what the relative value of each residence will be based on 

Perry’s predictions. 
• Mr. Taylor Gunn of 2203 Chelsea Creek Lane, Spring, Texas, stepped forward to address the 

Commission.  Perry is not certain which product will be put out though the ordinance states they 
must be at least 1,650 square feet and we will definitely be over that.  We anticipate a similar 
product to what is already in Brazos Town Center Section Two.  The average should be about 
2,400 square feet and $250,000. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, being 20.2 acres of land containing 
62 lots (50’ x 130’ typ.) and three reserves in three blocks out of the Jane H. Long League Survey, A-55, & 
Simon Jones Survey, A-271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously 
by those present. 
 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE FINAL PLAT OF OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE CATHOLIC CHURCH, 
A SUBDIVISION OF 4.6750 ACRES, OR 203,644 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOTS 1-
8, 11-16 AND A PORTION OF LOTS 9 & 10, BLOCK 8, LOTS 10-16 AND PORTIONS OF LOTS 5-8, BLOCK 5, 
KAFFENBERGER ADDITION, RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 6, PAGE 16, PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, IN THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 2 RESERVES, 0 LOTS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 4.6750 acres and 
two (2) reserves.  Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would consolidate property owned by 
the Church and eliminate any potential issues with setbacks from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also 
proposes to abandon City rights-of-way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the 
entire alley between Mulcahy and Carlisle) and will facilitate redevelopment of the site with a new sanctuary. 



 
Page 5 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

 
If abandoned, the rights-of-way will be replaced by utility easements as shown on the Plat to accommodate 
the following: 

• Access and maintenance of City water line on Carlisle and sanitary sewer line in the alley 
• Access and maintenance of existing dry utilities (gas, electric, phone and cable) in rights-of-way 
• Continued emergency access to Carlisle 

 
Per Chapter 24 of the Code of Ordinances, City Council action is required to abandon City right-of-way 
following a recommendation from the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission approved the 
Preliminary Plat on October 23, 2013, and recommended approval to City Council on the issue of the 
right-of-way abandonment.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and staff does not find the Plat to be in conflict with any City regulations.  Staff recommends the 
Planning Commission recommend approval of the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic 
Church to City Council subject to City Council approval of the right-of-way abandonment.  The right-of-
way abandonment will be brought to City Council simultaneously with the Final Plat at a future meeting. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired if there had been any change from the Preliminary Plat. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that there had been no change. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to recommend 
approval to City Council, contingent upon City Council approval of the request to abandon related 
right-of-way, of the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 4.6750 acres, 
or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 9 & 10, Block 
8, Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under Volume 6, Page 
16, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves, 0 lots.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 
 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF RIVER RUN AT THE BRAZOS SECTION THREE-B, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 8.4897 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158); 36 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS, 0 RESERVES. 
 
Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B is located in the central part of 
River Run at the Brazos off of Longvale and Dragonfly Drives.  It is in the ETJ and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
158.  The Plat contains 8.4897 acres and thirty-six (36) lots. 
 
The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning 
Commission on April 25, 2012.  Typically, the Preliminary Plat would have expired after six (6) months; however, 
the Final Plats for Section Three have been submitted in phases.  Section Three-A was approved before the 
expiration date.  The typical lot size for this subdivision is sixty (60) feet in width per the approved Land Plan. 
 
The Final Plat is not in conflict with any regulations or with the approved Land Plan.  That said, staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons to recommend 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B, being a subdivision 
of 8.4897 acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 158); 36 lots, 3 blocks, 0 reserves.  The motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 
 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE STAFF REPORT OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES AND REQUESTS FOR 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 



 
Page 6 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

 
Executive Summary:  The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on 
as well as other updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning 
Commission the opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 
 
For this month’s report, a report on residential development activity in 2013 has been compiled and is 
attached.  The City and its Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) experienced significant growth in 2013.  Following is 
an overview: 

• House Starts: 
o 642 new home starts; 220 in the City and 422 in the ETJ 
o Nearly twice as many house starts in 2013 (642) than in 2012 (325) 
o Bonbrook Plantation (157), Sunrise Meadow (118), and River Run at the Brazos (101), all of 

which are in the ETJ, had the most house starts. 
o In the City, The Reserve at Brazos Town Center (86) and Summer Lakes (73) had the most 

house starts. 
•  Lots Platted: 

o Plats for 893 new lots were submitted in 2013 compared to only 546 in 2012; 235 were in 
the City and 658 were in the ETJ. 

o Bonbrook Plantation had the most lots platted with 283; Summer Lakes (191), Sunrise 
Meadow (173), and Walnut Creek (127) followed. 

o Of the 893 lots platted, 58 percent were 60-foot or greater lots 
o 30 percent were 55-foot lots and only 12 percent were 50-foot lots. 

 
At the meeting, staff will also provide updates on the Comprehensive Plan update process and “Sign” 
Ordinance amendments, which are the main items the Planning Department is focused on at this time. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the 2013 Residential Development Report. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired if a reasonable person may conclude, based on the actions of 

this Commission or the Impact Fee Task Force, that those actions did not damper the growth in 
the City. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that there has been significant growth in 2013 whether or not those actions 
had an impact.  We are seeing a trend in larger lot sizes due to actions taken by the Commission 
to determine minimum lot sizes.  Mr. Tanner estimated the current population to be 34,692 
(conservatively).  In 2014, there have already been 170 new lots platted.  In addition to the staff 
report, there are a few other things that Planning has been working on that have been 
prioritized by City Council - the Comprehensive Plan update and the “Sign” Ordinance.  Staff 
put out an RFQ in November 2013 and we were fortunate to receive a number of good 
submittals from consulting firms.  Staff has narrowed the submittals down to the top three, which 
will be presenting to the Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee on 
January 27th.   As for the “Sign” Ordinance, staff anticipates bringing back those regulations for 
Avenues H, I, and SH 36 on February 18th.  That will cover all the major corridors. 

• Commissioner Parsons inquired if we will be looking at the Comprehensive Plan as a Commission 
and if we will be comparing the 1995 Comprehensive Plan to this current update. 

• Mr. Tanner replied that the Commission will be working on updating the Comprehensive Plan 
update and we anticipate seeing several changes. 

• Commissioner Parsons stated that as the City evolves and there are more people coming, the 
Comprehensive Plan will give us some direction for the next twenty to twenty-five years.  If we 
do not focus on anticipating that growth, we will have havoc here and it will not be the kind of 
growth this area deserves. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired when we should expect to see a final product. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that he would expect the final product in one to two years.  The consultant 

will need to be selected by City Council and that will initiate the process.  We do not want to 
rush it and want to ensure we get a lot of input and reach people by different avenues.  It will 
be a major project for us for the next year or two. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the Planning Department is looking at any aspects of 



 
Page 7 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

transportation. 
• Mr. Tanner replied yes, the Master Thoroughfare Plan was updated a year ago.   
• Commissioner Poldrack stated that the City has traffic issues.  He thought the City looked at 

impact fees for roads and thoroughfares. 
• Commissioner Parsons stated that the problem with these fees is that there is a one to two year 

delay before they become effective. There have been at least three submissions from the 
Water/Wastewater Impact Fee Task Force.  What is occurring is that no other City in the area 
does impact fees on roads and thoroughfares and therefore, it is not a good idea.  But if one 
examines the economic directions of us vs. some other districts in terms of growth, it is something 
that should really be a good return on investment plus people moving to the area are paying for 
those improvements. He stated that there is no movement on this issue and it is a mistake that 
will land us with more debt for folks to get upset over. 

• Commissioner Poldrack replied that if the justification for not doing it is because no one else is 
doing it, he has a problem with that. 

• Commissioner Parsons replied that he agrees but there was a giant fear that the fees would hurt 
development and people are still coming.  If the City does not get progressive, it will be havoc.   

• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired of Mr. Kalkomey what his opinion is regarding the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

• Mr. Kalkomey replied that it is definitely needed.  We need to look at transportation routes, 
especially during the construction phase over the next three years.  One big change is that 
many streets that we have now were not in the vision in the 1995 plan. 

• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired what we can do in the near future since the inner City areas are 
landlocked.  We have discussed running streets parallel with US 59 but none of that area is being 
developed yet.   

• Mr. Kalkomey stated that transportation needs to be reviewed.  Is 4th Street a viable option to 
get to US 59?  Would Mons Avenue need to be extended east?  Graeber was meant to come 
south.  We also need to look at standards with respect to turning lanes.  Are right turn lanes 
needed in some areas?  We currently have an issue with the Walgreen’s at Brazos Town Center 
to reconfigure that intersection somewhat to better move traffic.  There may be an additional 
street light put in at Spacek and Reading.  Many streets need to be looked at and it takes 
money. 

• Commissioner Parsons stated that impact fees for roads and thoroughfares do not have 
anything to do with existing streets.  But, as we grow, there will be additions to those streets and 
if we borrow money to work on existing streets, we should have a means to address street 
development.  He does not claim to be an expert in this area but the only way to determine if 
these proposed road fees are a positive or negative is through a consulting company.  For 
water/wastewater impact fees, he believes we paid 200k for the consulting but have collected 
2.5M in fees and those fears were eliminated. 

• Councilor McConathy inquired when was the last time the Task Force presented this idea to City 
Council. 

• Commissioner Parsons replied that it has been recommended three times in a row, the last time 
being sometime in 2012.  The current Task Force wanted to gather more information before 
making this recommendation to City Council again. 

• Mr. Kalkomey replied that most cities that have impact fees for roads and thoroughfares are all 
in north Texas and in zoned cities. 

• Commissioner Poldrack stated that the idea of adding some kind of fee is going to chase off 
development is nonsense.  They will continue to build. 
 

Action Taken: 
Chairperson Pavlovsky requested an Agenda item for the next meeting to revise the meeting date 
schedule from Wednesdays. 
 

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 

• Commissioner Poldrack addressed the Commission and stated that it was said at last night’s City 
Council meeting that he had recanted his support of the Planning Commission’s Resolution to 



 
Page 8 of 8 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * JANUARY 22, 2014 

 

continue Wednesday meetings.  Commissioner Poldrack would like his fellow Commissioners to 
know, and the record to reflect, that he had no change of heart and would like to continue to 
meet on Wednesdays. 

• Commissioner Urbish also stated for the record that he continues to support the Planning 
Commission’s Resolution despite what was said at last night’s City Council meeting.  He, too, has 
been misquoted as having recanted his support.  That was not a true statement and if he had to 
vote again, his vote to keep meeting on Wednesdays would go unchanged. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT. 
 
There being no further business, Chairperson Pavlovsky adjourned the Rosenberg Planning Commission 
Meeting at 6:44 p.m. 

 
 

______________________________ 
Renée LeLaurin-Moore 

Secretary II 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication No. Two 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication No. 
Two, being 3.4 acres of land out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396 and Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort 
Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication No. 
Two with one (1) condition: 

 Irby Cobb Drive to be changed to Irby Cobb Boulevard on Final Plat for consistency with existing 
street name 

 
MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 

152 ETJ N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication No. Two 
2. Land Plan for Walnut Creek 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Drive Street Dedication No. 2 is a proposed right-of-way 
dedication plat consisting of 3.4 acres.  It is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend 
County MUD No. 152.  It adjoins Walnut Creek Sections Seven and Eleven and will connect Irby Cobb 
Boulevard to its future intersection with Benton Road. 
 
The Preliminary Plat is consistent with the street layout per the approved Land Plan, will provide access further 
east into the development, and will facilitate an eventual second point of access into the development from 
Benton Road.  The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved 
Land Plan, or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  That being said, staff recommends approval 
of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication No. Two provided that on the Final Plat, 
the street name suffix is changed from Drive to Boulevard per the existing street name. 
  
 
 





I R B Y          C O B B        B L V D
 .

ROSENBERG       ANNEXATIO
N

CI
TY      OF

#20    
   (

85
-14

)

 O
F            ROSENBERG ANNEXATION

CITY

#21     (85-20)

CITY LIMITS LINE-
CITY OF ROSENBERG

CITY LI
MITS LI

NE-

CITY O
F R

OSENBERG

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

  Temp. Esmt. for
Emergency Access
          Only

(TYP.55' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 120')

(TYP.60' X 110')

(TYP.60' X 110')

109 LOTS

112 LOTS

99 LOTS

108 LOTS

91 LOTS

320 LOTS

133 LOTS

138 LOTS

108 LOTS

92 LOTS

±4.5 ACRES

±13.0 ACRES

±16.4 ACRES

±1.10 ACRES

ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL

OPEN
SPACE

COM

NEIGHBORHOOD

PARK 1

FLOOD ZONE LINE
FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

FLOOD ZONE LINE

PARK 2
POCKET

PARK 1
POCKET

DET (SW)
±5.7 ACRES

DET (SE)
±11.5 ACRES

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

WWPS
±5.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

SITE
±3.0 ACRES

DRILL

DET (NW)

(PH.I DET)
±25.1 ACRES

PARK 2
NEIGHBORHOOD

±3.2 ACRES

DET (NE)
±3.0 ACRES

F.
M

. 2
97

7 
- M

IN
O

N
IT

E 
R

O
A

D

RICEFIELD ROAD

B
EN

TO
N

R
O

A
D

(1
00

’ R
.O

.W
.)

200 ‘  FORT BEND  CO. DRAINAGE DISTRICT EASEMENT

±6.75 ACRES

PEDESTRIAN
TRAIL

20' TEXAS EASTERN TRANSMISSION CORPORATION EASEMENT

1
5
0
’ E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t

60' PRIVATE ROAD AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N

C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T

A. MYERS ROAD
(60'  R.O.W.)

B
EN

TO
N

 R
O

A
D

(8
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

20
’ W

id
en

in
g

(R
.O

.W
. V

AR
IE

S)

(60' R.O.W.)

C
IT

Y 
LI

M
IT

S 
LI

N
E-

C
IT

Y

 O
F 

R
O

SE
N

BE
R

G

CITY OF ROSENBERG ETJ LINE PER ROSENBERG MAP

CIT
Y O

F T
HOMPSON'S E

TJ
 

CIT
Y O

F R
OSENBERG E

TJ
 

LINEAR
 PARK

LINEAR
 PARK

PARK 3
POCKET

PARK 4
POCKET

(TYP.50' X 120')

(TYP.55' X 110')

96 LOTS

103 LOTS

10
0'

 R
IC

H
M

O
N

D
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
ES

M
T.

VO
L.

 1
25

, P
G

. 1
69

, D
.R

.F
.B

.C
.

V i c i n i t y   M a p 

N

59
762

N T S

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R
T

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,

 
I

N
C

.

K
E

R
R

Y
 

R
.

 
G

I
L

B
E

R
T

 &
 A

S
S O C I A T E S ,  I N C .

©2007-2008 Kerry R. Gilber t &
 A

ssoc
ia

te
s, In

c
., A

ll R
i g

h
ts

 

LOT ANALYSIS

SUB TOTALENTIRE PROJECT

1,509  TOTAL  LOTS

752 LOTS    (50%)

757 LOTS    (50%)

450 LOTS

302 LOTS

757 LOTS

(TYP.50'X120')

ROW WIDTH

Pocket Park 1
Pocket Park 2
Pocket Park 3
Pocket Park 4
Open Space

Neighborhood Park 2
Neighborhood Park 1

Linear Park
Detention (NE)
Detention (SW)
Detention (SE)
Detention (NW)

0.27
0.48
0.22
0.36
1.1

3.2
4.5

5.70
3.0
10.05
7.95
25.1

10%
10%
10%
10%
50%

50%
50%

10%
25%
25%
25%
25%

0.03
0.05
0.02
0.04
0.5

1.6
2.25

0.57
0.75
2.51
1.99
6.27

Completed

Park Area (Ac.) Credit (%)

ROSEHAVEN PARKLAND ANALYSIS (Revised 2008)

Park Area Status
Park Area

Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
14% Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
To Be Completed
25% Completed

Total Private Park Provided = 16.58 Ac.
Total Parkland Required=  1509 Lots/160 Lots/Ac. =           9.43 Ac. 
Total Private Parkland Required=  9.43 Ac. *  50% =           4.71 Ac.
Amount of Parkland Remaining (Money in Lieu of Land) =  4.71 Ac.
Payment Required  =  4.71 Ac.  *  160 Lots/Ac.  *  $350  = $263,760   

Notes:
1. Maintenance Responsibility for Pocket Parks, Neighborhood Park, 
    and Open Space will be the Homeowner’s Asociation.
2. Maintenance Responsibility for Detention Areas NW,NE,SW, & SE will be
    proposed FBMUD No.152.
3. Neighborhood Park 1 shall contain the following improvements: *Swimming Pool

*Cabana
*Playground
*Parking

60’ (PATIO HOME ACCESS RD.)
60’ (OTHER)
70’

*

PAVING WIDTH
36’
27’
39’

City is granted access into 5’ of the landscape
reserve along each side of Irby Cobb Dr. for maintenance purposes.

(TYP.55'X110')

(TYP.60'X110'/120')

a general plan for

K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &  A S S O C I A T E S ,  I N C . Land Planning Consultants

WA L N U T  C R E E K
B E I N G ± 5 2 7 . 3  AC R E S  o f  L A N D

JANUARY 09, 2008
KGA #05504

SCALE

0 600300150

23501 Cinco Ranch Blvd.
Suite A-250

Katy, Texas 77494
(281) 579-0340

Fax (281) 579-8212

D I S C L A I M E R  A N D  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y

A L L  O T H E R  W A R R A N T I E S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D ,  A N D   N E I T H E R   K E R R Y  R .  G I L B E R T  &

S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT.

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  S U B D I V I S I O N  O R D I N A N C E  I N  E F F E C T  AT  T H E
T I M E  T H I S  P L AT  W A S   P R E PA R E D  A L O N G  W I T H   A N Y  VA R I A N C E  O R  VA R I A N C E S  T O  T H E

P R E PA R E D  F O R  T H E  L I M I T E D  P U R P O S E  O F  G U I D A N C E  I N  T H E  P R E PA R AT I O N  O F  A C T U A L

T H I S  P R E L I M I N A R Y  S U B D I V I S I O N  P L AT  H A S  B E E N   P R E PA R E D  I N  A C C O R D A N C E  W I T H  T H E

P R O V I S I O N S  O F  T H E  A F O R E M E N T I O N E D  O R D I N A N C E  W H I C H  A R E  S U B S E Q U E N T LY  G R A N T E D
B Y  T H E   C I T Y  O F  R O S E N B E R G  P L A N N I N G   C O M M I S S I O N .   T H I S   P R E L I M I N A R Y   P L AT  W A S  

A S S O C I AT E S ,  I N C . ,   N O R  A N Y  O F  I T S   O F F I C E R S ,  O R  D I R E C T O R S ,  O R  E M P L O Y E E S  M A K E
E N G I N E E R I N G  A N D  D E V E L O P M E N T  P L A N S .  T H I S  L I M I T E D  W A R R A N T Y  I S  M A D E  I N  L I E U  O F

A N Y  O T H E R   W A R R A N T I E S  O R   R E P R E S E N TAT I O N S ,   E X P R E S S  O R  I M P L I E D  C O N C E R N I N G
F A C I L I T I E S   I N ,  O N ,  O V E R ,  O R   U N D E R  T H E   P R E M I S E S  I N D I C AT E D  I N  T H E  P R E L I M I N A R Y  
T H E  D E S I G N ,   L O C AT I O N ,   Q U A L I T Y,   C H A R A C T E R  O F   A C T U A L   U T I L I T I E S   O R   O T H E R

ATTN: MR. RANDY ODINET, P.E. (713) 462-3178
PLANNER:

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77040
13333 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, #300

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77067

LENNAR HOMES OF TEXAS LAND CONSTRUCTION

PATE ENGINEERS

ATTN: MR. JAVIER MARTINEZ (281) 874-4467

EUGENE WHEAT SURVEY, A-396

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR:

FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS
OWNER:

OUT of THE

550 GREENS PARKWAY, #100



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven, being 9.6 acres of land 
containing 31 lots (60’ x 120’ typ.) and one reserve in three blocks out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-
396, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
152 ETJ N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven 
2. Land Plan for Walnut Creek – Please refer to previous Agenda item 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven is a proposed subdivision consisting of thirty-one (31) 
residential lots located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the north central part of the Walnut Creek Development.  
The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It 
adjoins Walnut Creek Section Four to the immediate west. 
 
The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut 
Creek.  Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being less than fifty feet (50’) as 
measured at the right-of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as measured at the front building line.  Additionally, 
the subdivision contains a 1.36-acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with 
the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary 
Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven, being 8.7 acres of land 
containing 27 lots (60’ x 120’ typ.) and one reserve in two blocks out of the Eugene Wheat Survey, A-396 
& Wiley Martin League, A-56, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven with one (1) condition: 
 Provision of two (2) water line easements in Reserve “A” on Final Plat 

 
MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 

152 ETJ N/A 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven 
2. Land Plan for Walnut Creek – Please refer to Agenda Item No. 2 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven is a proposed subdivision consisting of twenty-seven (27) 
residential lots located off of Irby Cobb Boulevard in the north central part of the Walnut Creek Development.  
The proposed Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 152.  It 
adjoins Walnut Creek Section Seven to the immediate west. 
 
The subdivision generally consists of sixty-foot (60’) lots in accordance with the approved Land Plan for Walnut 
Creek.  Four (4) of the lots are identified as being less than 60’ lots due to being less than fifty feet (50’) as 
measured at the right-of-way.  All lots are a minimum of 60’ as measured at the front building line.  Additionally, 
the subdivision contains a 1.88-acre landscape reserve abutting the future Irby Cobb right-of-way.  This reserve 
should contain two (2) water line easements on the Final Plat to provide for the subdivision’s water lines to 
connect to the main water line in the Irby Cobb right-of-way.  Staff recommends this requirement as a condition 
of Final Plat approval. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, or with 
the Development Agreement for MUD No. 152.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary 
Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23; 0 lots, 1 
block, 1 reserve; being 14.26 acres in the Robert E. Handy Survey, Abstract 187, City of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form 
Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
144 City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23 
2. Land Use and Parcel Plan for Summer Lakes/Waterford Park (MUD No. 144 PUD) 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23 fronts on the south side of August Green 
Drive, west of FM 2977 and adjoining the site of the City’s Fire Station No. 3, currently under construction.  It is 
located within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 144.  The Plat consists of one (1) reserve and 
14.26 acres. 
 
Because the Plat has only one (1) reserve and does not require the dedication or alteration of any streets, it 
meets the criteria for a short form final plat under the “Subdivision” Ordinance.  This essentially means that a 
Preliminary Plat did not have to be submitted.  The proposed Plat is consistent with the approved Land Plan for 
Summer Lakes and Waterford Park, which calls for commercial development of this tract (as opposed to 
residential). 
 
The proposed Short Form Final Plat is not in conflict with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the approved Land Plan, 
or with the Development Agreement for MUD No. 144.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning 
Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary 
School No. 23. 
  
 
 







PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Public Hearing on Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner, 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves, being a replat 
of Lot 6 and the east 85 feet of Lot 5, Block 2, Louis Polka Subdivision (Volume 241, Page 631, 
D.R.F.B.C.T.) in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 3 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner – Please refer to next Agenda item 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner is located at the northeast corner of 4th Street and Bernie Avenue.  It 
is a replat of Lot 6 and part of Lot 5 of Block 2 of the Louis Polka Subdivision.  The subdivision was originally 
platted in 1947. 
 
Because it is a replat, a public hearing is required per the “Subdivision” Ordinance and Chapter 212 of the Texas 
Local Government Code.  Therefore a public hearing should be held.  Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
  
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner, 2 lots, 1 block, 0 reserves, being 
a replat of Lot 6 and the east 85 feet of Lot 5, Block 2, Louis Polka Subdivision (Volume 241, Page 631, 
D.R.F.B.C.T.) in the Henry Scott League, Abstract 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City council of the Short Form 
Final Plat of Myska Corner. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 3 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner  
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X  City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
As discussed in the previous Agenda item, the Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner is located at the northeast 
corner of 4th Street and Bernie Avenue.  It is a replat of Lot 6 and part of Lot 5 of Block 2 of Louis Polka 
Subdivision.  The subdivision was originally platted in 1947. 
 
The Plat proposes to formally plat two (2) residential lots that were already subdivided by metes and bounds in 
1972.  There is no net increase in the number of units as there is already a residence on proposed Lot 1 and an 
existing mobile home on Lot 2.  The proposed lots meet all the requirements for lot size, building lines, etc., as 
set forth in the “Subdivision” Ordinance.  The Plat also does not render the remainder of Lot 5 out of compliance 
with any requirements.  There is an existing residence on Lot 5 as well. 
 
The Plat meets the criteria for a Short Form Final Plat based on the number of lots and no streets being created 
or altered.  Therefore a preliminary plat submittal was not required.  The Short Form Final Plat is not in conflict 
with any of the applicable regulations.  Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to 
City Council of the Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner. 
  
 
 





PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Revised) 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 
4.6750 acres, or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 
9 & 10, Block 8, Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, Block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under 
Volume 6, Page 16, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves, 0 lots. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A City 1 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Revised) 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 02-04-14 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 01-22-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community Services 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Services 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This Plat has been modified by the applicant to include unrestricted reserves as opposed to the reserves 
previously being restricted to religious uses.  The Plat still is not in conflict with any regulations, but due to the 
change in use, staff believed it was appropriate for it to come before the Planning Commission again. 
 
The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 4.6750 acres and two (2) reserves.  
Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would consolidate property owned by the Church and eliminate 
any potential issues with setbacks from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also depicts the abandonment of 
City rights-of-way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the entire alley between 
Mulcahy and Carlisle) and will facilitate redevelopment of the site with a new sanctuary. 
 
Since the last time the Plat came before the Planning Commission, City Council approved an Ordinance No. 
2014-06 on February 04, 2014, abandoning the rights-of-way.  Therefore there are no remaining issues with the 
Plat.  Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the revised Final 
Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church. 
 





PAGE 10 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014
***DRAFT***

Departments.  The current Public Works Director, who is managing streets, drainage, water and 
wastewater operations, will be reclassed as Utility Director and manage only the water and wastewater 
operations.  City staff is recommending the creation of a position for a Public Works Director, and 
requests approval of the Budget Amendment to fill the new position for the remainder of FY2014.  Since 
the current position’s salary was split between General Fund - Public Works and the Water/Wastewater 
Fund, the Budget Amendment will also have to be split between these two funds.  The Finance/Audit 
Committee recommended approval of the new position. 

Budget Amendment 14-06 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1751 to fund the Public Works 
Director position for the remainder of FY2014.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1735 
as presented.

� Joyce Vasut, Finance Director read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R-1751.

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. 
R-1751, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 14-06 in the amount of $65,063.00, for the addition of a Public Works Director position. The 
motion carried by a unanimous vote.

5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-06,  AN ORDINANCE FINDING 
AND DETERMINING THAT PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY NO LONGER REQUIRE 
THE CONTINUED EXISTENCE OF A 0.4821 ACRE TRACT BEING A PORTION OF CARLISLE 
STREET AS DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, 
PAGE 16 OF THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY 
SCOTT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND, A PARCEL 
CONTAINING 0.1469 ACRE, BEING ALL OF A CALLED SIXTEEN (16) FOOT WIDE ALLEY AS 
DEDICATED BY THE KAFFENBERGER ADDITION AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 6, PAGE 16 OF 
THE MAP RECORDS OF FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE HENRY SCOTT 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 83, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS; AND CONTAINING OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE SUBJECT.
Executive Summary: On July 10, 2013, Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Church) 
approached the City and had a pre-construction meeting regarding the redevelopment of their property 
to include a new sanctuary.  The Church owns the majority of the property bounded by Mulcahy Street, 
FM 723, and Avenues D and E.  A vicinity map depicting property ownership is attached.  In addition to 
the new development, part of their reason for meeting with the City was to request the City’s release of 
Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the alley between Carlisle and Mulcahy Streets, to 
facilitate their development.  The reasons stated were for security purposes, including potentially 
“gating” the street and alley, and to avoid issues with setbacks from property lines.  A vicinity map and 
metes and bounds and survey exhibits of the right-of-way tracts are attached.

The City stated that a request to abandon the right-of-way would be required in writing (see attached) 
and that the City would have to investigate utilities, property ownership, and other issues to formally 
respond.

Staff investigated and found (1) that there was a tract abutting Carlisle Street that is not owned by the 
Church and (2) the following utilities in the proposed rights-of-way:

� Carlisle Street:  City water line; CenterPoint overhead utilities and streetlights
� Alley:  City sanitary sewer; CenterPoint gas and overhead electric, and potential Comcast and 

AT&T utilities

As a result of these findings, it was staff’s suggestion to the Church that (1) the portion of right-of-way 
abutting a separate property owner not be abandoned, (2) that any rights-of-way released by the City 
be kept at a minimum as utility easements, and (3) that emergency access be kept on Carlisle between 
Avenues D and E.  Staff has also communicated to the Church that by Ordinance the City cannot incur 
any costs associated with the right-of-way abandonment and that the property must be appraised.  As 
with other similar cases, the Church would be responsible for the cost of the appraisal and for payment 
to the City in an amount equal to the appraised value.  Finally, staff has communicated to the Church 
that they must coordinate with CenterPoint, Comcast and AT&T regarding Letters of No Objection to 
the right-of-way abandonment.  Staff was of the opinion that keeping the rights-of-way as utility 
easements would prevent issues with these utilities.  At this time, the Church has secured Letters of No 

reneel
Rectangle



PAGE 11 of 13 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * FEBRUARY 04, 2014
***DRAFT***

Objection from all of the above utilities.  The letters are attached as documentation.

With all of the above requirements having been met, staff does not object to the City abandoning the 
proposed rights-of-way because the subject portions of right-of-way would serve only the Church, and 
emergency access and access to utilities by the City would be kept.  Per Section 24-1 of the Code of 
Ordinances (attached), abandonment of City rights-of-way requires City Council action following a 
review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission unanimously 
recommended approval of this item on October 23, 2013.  Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 
No. 2014-06.

Key discussion points:
� Travis Tanner, Planning Director explained the Executive Summary.

Questions/Comments:
� Councilor Grigar stated it is good for redevelopment on that side of town. On Carlisle Street

where the one parcel is not owned by the Church, what is the reason to keep that portion of 
Carlisle Street instead of using Avenue E as an access?

� Travis Tanner stated we were erring on the side of caution because it does have frontage on 
Carlisle Street. The way the Ordnance is stated now it does not allow us to abandon right-of-
way that they have access to currently.

� Councilor Pena asked if an easement will be obtained by the utilities. How will the street be 
identified on Carlisle? Will it be blocked off or is the Church planning to block that off?

� Travis Tanner stated yes. Easement will be shown on the plat and easements are part of the 
Ordinance before you tonight that the City will retain access for those utilities. The area was 
pointed out and will still be Carlisle and public right-of-way. The area of private property was 
pointed out on the map. The City will be releasing the right-of-way to the property owner. 

� Councilor Euton stated it looks good and it will be great thing for the Church to be able to use 
all that property. She looks forward to that development.

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve Ordinance 
No. 2014-06,  an Ordinance finding and determining that public convenience and necessity no longer 
require the continued existence of a 0.4821 acre tract being a portion of Carlisle Street as dedicated by 
the Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, Page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; and, a parcel 
containing 0.1469 acre, being all of a called sixteen (16) foot wide alley as dedicated by the 
Kaffenberger Addition as recorded in Volume 6, page 16 of the Map Records of Fort Bend County, 
Texas, situated in the Henry Scott Survey, Abstract No. 83, Fort Bend County, Texas; and containing 
other provisions relating to the subject. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1731, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
REPRESENTATION/INSPECTION SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND JONES AND 
CARTER, INC., IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $100,000.00.  
Executive Summary: This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity 
to consider the Proposal for Engineering Services for Providing Construction Project Representation 
Services (Proposal) for 2014. The Proposal was initially presented to the Professional 
Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (Committee) on November 21, 2013. The Committee 
took action recommending the Proposal be placed on the next City Council Workshop Agenda to allow 
for further discussion. Subsequently, the Proposal was discussed at the City Council Workshop on 
January 28, 2014. The consensus of City Council members present was to place the Proposal onto an 
upcoming Agenda for additional discussion due to the unforeseen absence of two members. 

City Council has annually approved the Proposal from Jones & Carter, Inc., since its inception in 2009 
as a means to provide consistent construction project oversight and to control the overall construction 
management costs for Capital Projects. The contracted inspection services have worked out well for 
the City during the past five (5) years and the inspectors have been able to monitor and observe 
numerous construction projects simultaneously. The inspectors are able to communicate with the City’s 
Project Director on a daily basis. Jones & Carter, Inc., has a full-service construction phase department 
with adequate resources to manage multiple project inspections. They also have a sufficient number of 

reneel
Rectangle



�
Page�4�of�8�*�DRAFT�PLANNING�COMMISSION�MEETING�MINUTES�*�JANUARY�22,�2014�

�

in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 115 lots, 7 reserves (18.984 acres), 2 
blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER 
SECTION THREE, BEING 20.2 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 62 LOTS (50’ X 130’ TYP.) AND THREE RESERVES 
IN THREE BLOCKS OUT OF THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE SURVEY, A-55, & SIMON JONES SURVEY, A-271, CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is located off of 
Town Center Boulevard, to the north of its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits and in 
Fort Bend County MUD No. 167.  The plat consists of approximately 20.2 acres, with 62 single-family residential 
lots and three (3) reserves. 

The typical lot size for the subdivision is 50 feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, as amended on 
December 18, 2013 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, homes in this subdivision 
will be a minimum of 51 percent masonry construction. 

The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Brazos Town Center.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Poldrack inquired if there has been a change in ownership of that tract of land. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that the ownership has changed. 
� Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the new owners can “piggy-back” the old plan. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that the restrictions run with the land and not changed by ownership. 
� Commissioner Parsons stated that this section was previously planned for patio homes.  Do we 

have any idea who the builder is? 
� Mr. Tanner replied the builder is Perry Homes. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired what the relative value of each residence will be based on 

Perry’s predictions. 
� Mr. Taylor Gunn of 2203 Chelsea Creek Lane, Spring, Texas, stepped forward to address the 

Commission.  Perry is not certain which product will be put out though the ordinance states they 
must be at least 1,650 square feet and we will definitely be over that.  We anticipate a similar 
product to what is already in Brazos Town Center Section Two.  The average should be about 
2,400 square feet and $250,000. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, being 20.2 acres of land containing 
62 lots (50’ x 130’ typ.) and three reserves in three blocks out of the Jane H. Long League Survey, A-55, & 
Simon Jones Survey, A-271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously 
by those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE FINAL PLAT OF OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE CATHOLIC CHURCH, 
A SUBDIVISION OF 4.6750 ACRES, OR 203,644 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOTS 1-
8, 11-16 AND A PORTION OF LOTS 9 & 10, BLOCK 8, LOTS 10-16 AND PORTIONS OF LOTS 5-8, BLOCK 5, 
KAFFENBERGER ADDITION, RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 6, PAGE 16, PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, IN THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 2 RESERVES, 0 LOTS. 

Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 4.6750 acres and 
two (2) reserves.  Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would consolidate property owned by 
the Church and eliminate any potential issues with setbacks from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also 
proposes to abandon City rights-of-way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the 
entire alley between Mulcahy and Carlisle) and will facilitate redevelopment of the site with a new sanctuary.

reneel
Rectangle



�
Page�5�of�8�*�DRAFT�PLANNING�COMMISSION�MEETING�MINUTES�*�JANUARY�22,�2014�

�

If abandoned, the rights-of-way will be replaced by utility easements as shown on the Plat to accommodate 
the following: 

� Access and maintenance of City water line on Carlisle and sanitary sewer line in the alley 
� Access and maintenance of existing dry utilities (gas, electric, phone and cable) in rights-of-way 
� Continued emergency access to Carlisle 

Per Chapter 24 of the Code of Ordinances, City Council action is required to abandon City right-of-way 
following a recommendation from the Planning Commission.  The Planning Commission approved the 
Preliminary Plat on October 23, 2013, and recommended approval to City Council on the issue of the 
right-of-way abandonment.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary Plat 
and staff does not find the Plat to be in conflict with any City regulations.  Staff recommends the 
Planning Commission recommend approval of the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic 
Church to City Council subject to City Council approval of the right-of-way abandonment.  The right-of-
way abandonment will be brought to City Council simultaneously with the Final Plat at a future meeting.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired if there had been any change from the Preliminary Plat. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that there had been no change. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to recommend 
approval to City Council, contingent upon City Council approval of the request to abandon related 
right-of-way, of the Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church, a subdivision of 4.6750 acres, 
or 203,644 square feet of land, being a partial replat of Lots 1-8, 11-16 and a portion of Lots 9 & 10, Block 
8, Lots 10-16 and portions of Lots 5-8, block 5, Kaffenberger Addition, recorded under Volume 6, Page 
16, Plat Records of Fort Bend County, in the Henry Scott League, Abstract No. 83, City of Rosenberg, Fort 
Bend County, Texas; 1 block, 2 reserves, 0 lots.  The motion carried unanimously by those present.

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT OF RIVER RUN AT THE BRAZOS SECTION THREE-B, 
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 8.4897 ACRES OUT OF THE WM. LUSK SURVEY, A-276, IN FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS (FORT BEND COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 158); 36 LOTS, 3 BLOCKS, 0 RESERVES. 

Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B is located in the central part of 
River Run at the Brazos off of Longvale and Dragonfly Drives.  It is in the ETJ and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
158.  The Plat contains 8.4897 acres and thirty-six (36) lots. 

The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the Preliminary Plat, which was approved by the Planning 
Commission on April 25, 2012.  Typically, the Preliminary Plat would have expired after six (6) months; however, 
the Final Plats for Section Three have been submitted in phases.  Section Three-A was approved before the 
expiration date.  The typical lot size for this subdivision is sixty (60) feet in width per the approved Land Plan. 

The Final Plat is not in conflict with any regulations or with the approved Land Plan.  That said, staff 
recommends approval of the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Parsons to recommend 
approval to City Council of the Final Plat of River Run at the Brazos Section Three-B, being a subdivision 
of 8.4897 acres out of the Wm. Lusk Survey, A-276, in Fort Bend County, Texas (Fort Bend County 
Municipal Utility District No. 158); 36 lots, 3 blocks, 0 reserves.  The motion carried unanimously by those 
present. 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE STAFF REPORT OF CURRENT ACTIVITIES AND REQUESTS FOR 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 
Public Hearing on Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center 
Section Three 

 
MOTION 
 

Hold public hearing on a Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, a 17.5794 acre 
tract of land being a partial replat of Reserve “H”, Block 4, the Villages at Rosenberg (Slide No. 1945 A&B; 
F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the Jane H. Long 
League, Abstract No. 55, and in the Simon Jones Survey, Abstract No. 271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas; 2 reserves, 62 lots, 3 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three – Please refer to next Agenda item 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is located on the north side of Town Center 
Boulevard near its intersection with Vista Drive.  The Plat consists of 17.58 acres and sixty-two (62) residential 
lots.  The Land Plan was amended on December 18, 2013, to allow the proposed fifty-foot (50’) lots on the tract. 
 
The Plat also constitutes a partial replat of Reserve “H” of Block 4 of the Villages at Rosenberg.  With the Land 
Plan being amended, the Plat is in compliance with all requirements; however, due to it being a replat, a public 
hearing is required per the Chapter 212 of the Texas Local Government Code and the “Subdivision” Ordinance. 
  
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

10 Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, a 
17.5794 acre tract of land being a partial replat of Reserve “H”, Block 4, the Villages at Rosenberg (Slide 
No. 1945 A&B; F.B.C.P.R.) conveyed to Figure Four Partners, Ltd. (F.B.C.C.F. No. 2013159055) in the 
Jane H. Long League, Abstract No. 55, and in the Simon Jones Survey, Abstract No. 271, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas; 2 reserves, 62 lots, 3 blocks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of the Final Plat of the 
Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
167 (Brazos Town Center) City 4 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 

 
1. Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three  
2. Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three – 01-22-14 
3. Land Plan for the Reserve at Brazos Town Center – 12-18-13 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 01-22-14 

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP 
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

  X   City Engineer  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is located on the north side of Town Center 
Boulevard near its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is within the City Limits and in Fort Bend County MUD No. 
167.  The Plat consists of 17.58 acres, sixty-two (62) residential lots, and two (2) reserves.  The Land Plan was 
amended on December 18, 2013, to allow the proposed fifty-foot (50’) lots on the tract.  Conditions for the 
approval of the 50’ lots were as follows: 
 

 Minimum house size of 1,650 square feet 
 Minimum of fifty-one percent (51%) masonry exterior 

 
The above conditions are noted on the Plat.  The Preliminary Plat of this subdivision was approved by the 
Planning Commission on January 22, 2014.  The proposed Final Plat is consistent with the approved Preliminary 
Plat.  That being said, staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City Council of 
the Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three. 
  
 
 













�
Page�4�of�8�*�DRAFT�PLANNING�COMMISSION�MEETING�MINUTES�*�JANUARY�22,�2014�

�

in the Wiley Martin League, Abstract 56, Fort Bend County, Texas; 115 lots, 7 reserves (18.984 acres), 2 
blocks.  The motion carried unanimously by those present. 

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PRELIMINARY PLAT OF THE RESERVE AT BRAZOS TOWN CENTER 
SECTION THREE, BEING 20.2 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 62 LOTS (50’ X 130’ TYP.) AND THREE RESERVES 
IN THREE BLOCKS OUT OF THE JANE H. LONG LEAGUE SURVEY, A-55, & SIMON JONES SURVEY, A-271, CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 

Executive Summary:  The Preliminary Plat of The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three is located off of 
Town Center Boulevard, to the north of its intersection with Vista Drive.  It is located within the City Limits and in 
Fort Bend County MUD No. 167.  The plat consists of approximately 20.2 acres, with 62 single-family residential 
lots and three (3) reserves. 

The typical lot size for the subdivision is 50 feet in width.  This is per the approved Land Plan, as amended on 
December 18, 2013 (see attached).  Per the amended Development Agreement, homes in this subdivision 
will be a minimum of 51 percent masonry construction. 

The proposed Preliminary Plat is not in conflict with any applicable regulations or with the approved 
Land Plan for Brazos Town Center.  That being said, staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of 
The Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three.

Key Discussion: 
� Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 
� Commissioner Poldrack inquired if there has been a change in ownership of that tract of land. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that the ownership has changed. 
� Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the new owners can “piggy-back” the old plan. 
� Mr. Tanner replied that the restrictions run with the land and not changed by ownership. 
� Commissioner Parsons stated that this section was previously planned for patio homes.  Do we 

have any idea who the builder is? 
� Mr. Tanner replied the builder is Perry Homes. 
� Commissioner Parsons inquired what the relative value of each residence will be based on 

Perry’s predictions. 
� Mr. Taylor Gunn of 2203 Chelsea Creek Lane, Spring, Texas, stepped forward to address the 

Commission.  Perry is not certain which product will be put out though the ordinance states they 
must be at least 1,650 square feet and we will definitely be over that.  We anticipate a similar 
product to what is already in Brazos Town Center Section Two.  The average should be about 
2,400 square feet and $250,000. 

Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Casias to approve the 
Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three, being 20.2 acres of land containing 
62 lots (50’ x 130’ typ.) and three reserves in three blocks out of the Jane H. Long League Survey, A-55, & 
Simon Jones Survey, A-271, City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously 
by those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE FINAL PLAT OF OUR LADY OF GUADALUPE CATHOLIC CHURCH, 
A SUBDIVISION OF 4.6750 ACRES, OR 203,644 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PARTIAL REPLAT OF LOTS 1-
8, 11-16 AND A PORTION OF LOTS 9 & 10, BLOCK 8, LOTS 10-16 AND PORTIONS OF LOTS 5-8, BLOCK 5, 
KAFFENBERGER ADDITION, RECORDED UNDER VOLUME 6, PAGE 16, PLAT RECORDS OF FORT BEND 
COUNTY, IN THE HENRY SCOTT LEAGUE, ABSTRACT NO. 83, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND COUNTY, 
TEXAS; 1 BLOCK, 2 RESERVES, 0 LOTS. 

Executive Summary:  The Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church consists of 4.6750 acres and 
two (2) reserves.  Approval and subsequent recordation of the Plat would consolidate property owned by 
the Church and eliminate any potential issues with setbacks from interior property lines.  The Plat/Replat also 
proposes to abandon City rights-of-way (the majority of Carlisle Street between Avenues D and E, and the 
entire alley between Mulcahy and Carlisle) and will facilitate redevelopment of the site with a new sanctuary.

reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

11 Ornamental Street Light Policy Discussion 

 
MOTION 
 

Review and discuss ornamental street light policy, and take action as necessary to direct staff. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends amending the City’s ordinance/s pertaining to ornamental street lights. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
All Both All 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. City of Missouri City Design Standard Excerpt – Chapter 4, Section 4.05 – Ornamental Street Lights 
2. Code Of Ordinances Excerpt, Sec. 25-71 
3. Design Standards Excerpt, Sec. 2.9 
4. Ornamental Street Light Example Photos 
5. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 01-28-14  

 
APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Staff has received an inquiry from the developer of Summer Lakes/Waterford Park (Fort Bend County 
MUD No. 144) regarding ornamental street lights.  They would like to install ornamental street lights, as 
opposed to the standard “cobra” lights, in the Summer Park portion of the development (the portion of 
MUD No. 144 south of Reading Road off of August Green Drive).  They would also like the City to accept 
and maintain the street lights as with standards lights. 
 
Currently, per City regulations (Code of Ordinances, Sec. 25-71; and Design Standards, Sec. 2.9), the 
location of street lighting systems are designed by CenterPoint Energy and approved by the City.  The 
developer pays for the cost of installation of the lights plus three (3) year’s maintenance.  The developer 
can install, and the City will accept, standard lights.  If the City were to accept non-standard or ornamental 
lights, it would require more lights to meet the same lighting standards because the ornamental lights are 
typically smaller.  Therefore it would result in greater long-term costs to the City. 
 
For example, in the subdivision for which this item is being discussed (Summer Park Section One), a 
standard street lighting system would require approximately thirty (30) lights.  To utilize ornamental lights 
and still meet the same lighting standards would require approximately thirty-five (35) lights.  If the lights 
cost approximately $15 per light per month to maintain (a rough estimate), the ornamental lighting system 
would cost the City an additional $900 annually if the City accepted the system.  Under the current City 
Ordinance, however, there is the option to (1) use standard lighting or (2) have a private system that the 
Homeowners Association (HOA), not the City, would be responsible for maintaining. 
 
The developer requested that this item be placed on City Council and Planning Commission Agendas to 
discuss further options whereby the HOA would not have to take on the lighting system in order to have 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
upgraded street lights.  There are not numerous examples of other cities’ policies addressing this particular 
issue.  Possibly the best example from the research staff conducted was the City of Missouri City, which 
will enter into an agreement whereby the HOA is responsible for additional ongoing costs above and 
beyond the standard number of street lights.  The only risk in this case may be reliance on an HOA for the 
long term maintenance costs.  This Agenda item was discussed at the January 28, 2014 City Council 
Workshop meeting, at which City Council directed staff to move forward with an amendment provided it 
wouldn’t result in any additional costs to the City. 
 
Staff is now requesting direction from the Planning Commission as to whether the City should (1) keep the 
current Ordinance as it is, or (2) proceed with an Ordinance Amendment similar to Missouri City’s (attached) that 
would allow the developer to install ornamental lights provided the HOA is responsible for the costs associated 
with the additional lights.  The latter could be done through an Amendment to the “Subdivision” Ordinance, and 
potentially the Design Standards. Should the Planning Commission direct staff to move forward, an amendment 
could be prepared and placed on a future City Council Agenda.   
  
 
 



reneel
Text Box
City of Missouri City, TexasDesign Manual ExcerptChapter 4 - Street Lighting & Overhead Utilities

reneel
Rectangle





reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

12 Revised 2014 Meeting Schedule and Submittal Deadlines Calendar 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on a revised Planning Commission Meeting Schedule and Submittal 
Deadlines Calendar to be implemented by July 2014.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff has no recommendation for this item. 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. Planning Commission Meetings and Submittal Deadlines 2014 – Revised 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 01-21-14  
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

      Executive Director of Community Development 

      City Engineer 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
On January 21, 2014, the Planning Commission (Commission) brought forward a Resolution to City Council 
regarding the continuation of Wednesday meetings.  At that time, City Council opted to maintain the recent policy 
change on meetings and directed the Commission to create a new meeting calendar establishing new meeting 
dates and plat submittal deadlines.  The current calendar, as approved in October 2013, will be utilized through 
June 2014. 
 
Staff has prepared the attached revised meeting calendar and submittal deadlines, proposed to begin in July 
2014.  In order to accommodate staff availability, the proposed calendar would move the regular Commission 
meetings to the fourth Monday of each month.  Staff recommends the Commission review and discuss the 
proposed revised calendar for adoption or propose an alternate meeting date. 
  
 
 



City of Rosenberg
Planning Commission Meetings 

and Submittal Deadlines 2014

Planning Commission Deadlines City Council Deadlines
Initial

Submittal
Revised Submittal

from Applicant
Planning Commission

Meeting City Council Submittal
City Council

Meeting
Friday, December 27, 2013 Wednesday, January 22, 2014 Thursday, December 19, 2013 Tuesday, January 07, 2014

Friday, January 31, 2014 Wednesday, February 26, 2014 Thursday, January 02, 2014 Tuesday, January 21, 2014
Friday, February 28, 2014 Wednesday, March 26, 2014 Thursday, January 16, 2014 Tuesday, February 04, 2014
Friday, March 28, 2014 Wednesday, April 23, 2014 Thursday, January 30, 2014 Tuesday, February 18, 2014
Friday, May 02, 2014 Wednesday, May 28, 2014 Thursday, February 13, 2014 Tuesday, March 04, 2014
Friday, May 30, 2014 Wednesday, June 25, 2014 Thursday, February 27, 2014 Tuesday, March 18, 2014

Wednesday, July 02, 2014 Monday, July 28, 2014 Thursday, March 13, 2014 Tuesday, April 01, 2014
Wednesday, July 30, 2014 Monday, August 25, 2014 Thursday, March 27, 2014 Tuesday, April 15, 2014

Wednesday, August 27, 2014 Monday, September 22, 2014 Thursday, April 17, 2014 Tuesday, May 06, 2014
Wednesday, October 01, 2014 Monday, October 27, 2014 Thursday, May 01, 2014 Tuesday, May 20, 2014
Wednesday, October 29, 2014 Monday, November 24, 2014 Thursday, May 15, 2014 Tuesday, June 03, 2014

Wednesday, November 26, 2014 Monday, December 22, 2014 Thursday, May 29, 2014 Tuesday, June 17, 2014
Thursday, June 12, 2014 Tuesday, July 01, 2014
Thursday, June 26, 2014 Tuesday, July 15, 2014
Thursday, July 17, 2014 Tuesday, August 05, 2014
Thursday, July 31, 2014 Tuesday, August 19, 2014

Thursday, August 14, 2014 Tuesday, September 02, 2014
Thursday, August 28, 2014 Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Thursday, September 18, 2014 Tuesday, October 07, 2014
Thursday, October 02, 2014 Tuesday, October 21, 2014
Thursday, October 16, 2014 Tuesday, November 04, 2014
Thursday, October 30, 2014 Tuesday, November 18, 2014

Thursday, November 13, 2014 Tuesday, December 02, 2014
Wednesday, November 26, 2014 Tuesday, December 16, 2014

Notes
1. A submittal is required each month on the "Initial Submittal" deadline, regardless of whether or not 
staff has previously reviewed the plat.
2. If required documents are not submitted on time, plats will not be placed on the agenda for that 
particular month.
3. Planning Commission Deadlines are at 12:00 p.m., City Council Deadlines are at 4:30 p.m, unless 
otherwise noted. Dates in italics  signify deadlines that do not fall on the regularly scheduled Wednesday 
for Planning Commission or the regularly scheduled Thursday for City Council.
4. Schedule is subject to change. Please contact the Planning Department at 832-595-3500 to verify 
deadline dates and times.

The Revised Submittal deadline 
will be communicated to 
applicants with the Initial 

Submittal Report.

DRAFT



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



PLANNING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 
February 26, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

13 Staff Report of Current Activities and Requests for Future Agenda Items 

 
MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on the Staff Report of Current Activities and requests for future agenda items. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 

N/A 
 

MUD # City/ETJ ELECTION DISTRICT 
N/A N/A N/A 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

1. None 
 

APPROVAL 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner, AICP  
Executive Director of Community 
Development 

Reviewed by:   

     City Engineer  

 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The Staff Report of Current Activities consists of projects that staff is currently working on as well as other 
updates that are relevant to the Planning Commission.  This item also allows the Planning Commission the 
opportunity to request that items be placed on future agendas. 
 
At the meeting, staff will provide updates on the Comprehensive Plan update process and “Sign” 
Ordinance amendments, which are the main items the Planning Department is focused on at this time.  A 
Professional Services/Engineering Project Review Committee (Committee) meeting was held on February 
11, 2014, to discuss consultants’ qualifications for the Comprehensive Plan update.  The Committee 
unanimously recommended to City Council that Kendig Keast Collaborative be selected to complete the 
project.  A contract must be approved by City Council to move forward.  This is a budgeted project. 
 
Staff continues to work on completing the “Sign” Ordinance amendments that have been prioritized by City 
Council.  On February 18, 2014, an Ordinance was presented to City Council regarding maximum 
freestanding sign heights and sizes for Avenues H and I and State Highway 36.  The Ordinance was 
tabled by City Council and will be reviewed at a future meeting.
  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 14 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 15 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular Planning Commission Meeting Agenda - 02-26-14 
	1 - Minutes
	Planning Commission Meeting Minutes - 01-22-14

	2 - Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr Street Dedication No Two
	Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Irby Cobb Dr. Street Dedication Plat No. 2
	Land Plan for Walnut Creek

	3 - Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven
	Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Seven

	4 - Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven
	Preliminary Plat of Walnut Creek Section Eleven

	5 - Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23
	Short Form Final Plat of Lamar CISD Elementary School No. 23
	Land Use and Parcel Plan for Summer Lakes/Waterford Park (MUD No. 144 PUD)

	6 - Public Hearing on Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner
	7 - Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner
	Short Form Final Plat of Myska Corner

	8 - Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Revised)
	Final Plat of Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church (Revised)  
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 02-04-14
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 01-22-14

	9 - Public Hearing on Final Plat of the Reserve of Brazos Town Center Section Three
	10 - Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three
	Final Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three
	Preliminary Plat of the Reserve at Brazos Town Center Section Three - 01-22-14
	Land Plan for the Reserve at Brazos Town Center - 12-18-13
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 01-22-14

	11 - Ornamental Street Light Policy Discussion
	City of Missouri City Design Standard Excerpt - Chapter 4, Section 4.05 - Ornamental Street Lights
	Code of Ordinances Excerpt, Sec. 25-71
	Design Standards Excerpt, Sec. 2.9
	Ornamental Street Light Example Photos
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-28-14

	12 - Revised 2014 Meeting Schedule and Submittal Deadlines Calendar
	Planning Commission Meetings and Submittal Deadlines 2014 - Revised
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 01-21-14

	13 - Staff Report on Current Activities and Requests for Future Agenda Items
	14 - Announcements
	15 - Adjournment



